MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, GOALPARA FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2023 HELD ON 10-03-2023 AT 10:30 AM IN THE CONFERENCE HALL OF DC'S OFFICE, GOALPARA

Members present- Annexed as Annexure-A

The meeting of the District Development Committee for the month of February, 2023 held on 10-03-2023 was chaired by Shri Khanindra Choudhury, IAS, the Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara. At the very outset, the Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara welcomed all the members present in the meeting and initiated the discussion as per agenda. The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara reviewed the progress of the works of various schemes of different departments, discussed inter departmental issues and resolved as under:

SI. No.	Departments	Status/ Progress of works	Instruction of th Deputy	Action to be
	E-S-I-S-S-S-F-S-T-MINTON		Commissioner	taken
1	Health &	 The Joint Director of Health Services, 	1. The Deputy Commissioner,	The Joint Director
	Family	Goalpara informed that he organised	Goalpara pleaded to all HODs to	of Health
	Welfare		adopt TB patient under Nikshya	Services,
		against prevention of Teenage marriage		Goalpara.
		and to avoid teenage pregnancy with all	1.77	
		stake holders at the community level.	the district. All BDOs of the	
		2. The District TB Officer wrote a letter	district will mendatorially adopt	
		to all HODs of Goalpara District	TB patient.	
		regarding volunteering to become	2. The Joint Director of Health	
		Nikshya Mitra and procedure thereof.	Services, Goalpara will organize	
		Few responses have been received	TB awarness camp in the Gram	
		which will be materialised soon.	Sabhas.	
		3. The Joint Director of Health Services,	3. Awarness regarding child	
		Goalpara submitted an action plan for	marriage act will be displayed in	
		water supply of District Hospital	all Health Centres to awar the	
		Goalpara to be sponsored by Nuclear	people against child marriage.	
		Power Corporation of India, Mumbai.	4. The Joint Director of Health	
		Subsequenty the Executive Engineer	Services, Goalpara will write	
		PHED submitted the estimate which intern has been submitted for onward	letter to the Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara	
		transmission.	regarding infrastructure	
		4. Regarding relocation of septic tank at		
		Civil Hospital, Goalpara, the	Public Health Centres of the	
		Superintendent of Civil Hospital,	district so that matter can be	
		Goalpara has written a letter to the	comminucated with higher	
		concern department which will be	authority.	
		done with in a short period.	5. The Joint Director of Health	
		5. The Joint Diretor of Health Services,	Services, Goalpara will circulate	
		Goalpara has communicated to the	the communication to all BDOs	
		concern authority for functioning of	through the CEO, ZP, Goalpara	
		Lakhipur SDHC with proper placement	5. The Joint Director of Health	
		of manpower & logistic.	Services, Goalpara will take	
		6. The Joint Director of Health Services	up the matter for	
		Goalpara campaigning to strengthen		
		the FP activities in the District through	infrastructure development	
	Sel	Sarathi Bahan etc. and are arranging	of Civil Hospital Lakhipur with	
		several LS Camps during the mission	the concerned autority.	
		Parivar Bikash Fortnight.		
		7. The Joint Director of Health Services,	6. The Joint Director of Health	
		Goalpara has submitted NITI Asyog KPI	services, Goalpara will take	
		Performance and also submitted	necessary steps to create	
		progress report of construction works	awarness on family planning	
		in Goalpara District, Assam.	among the people.	
			a	
	1			

	1	Z 11 - 1 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11	1. Drive will be continued against	1 The Acctt
2	Handloom and Textile	1. Ulluci tile vveuvels alla	machine made Gamocha.	Director of
	Textile	THE PART OF MILITIAN LOAN has	2. All Heads of Departments will	Handloom &
		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	ensure not to purchase machine	Textiles,
		banks and out of 72 Nos. of	made Gamocha in any of their departmental occasion and will	Goalpara.
		proposal, 27 Nos. have been	ensure to purchase hand made	2. All Heads of
		sanctioned 25 Nos. have been	Gamocha.	departments.
		sanctioned and disbursed to the	3. The Skill Development Officer,	
		concerned weavers.	Goalpara will take necessary	
		2. Under the	initiatives for production of more handloom Gamocha to meet the	
		SWANIRBHARNAARI scheme	demand of Gamosa in the	
		the department of Handloom &	forthcoming Bihu Festival.	
		Textiles, Goalpara has purchased	4. The Asstt. Director of	
		2368 nos. of handloom products	Handloom Textiles Goalpara will	
		i.e Rabha Pazar, Tioni Gamocha	convene a meeting with shopkeepers to ensure selling of	
		etc. from the genuine weavers	Handloom Gamocha and selling	
		of the district an amounting of	of Machine made Gamocha is	
	æ	Rs. 1365725.00.	totally prohibited.	
		3. Special Drive against the		
		Machine made Gamocha is going		
		on and 138 Nos. of Gamocha		
		have been seized under Matia		
		Revenue Circleand drive is being		
		continued throughout the		
		district.		
3	Sericulture	1.The Assistant Director of Sericulture,	The Deputy Commissioner,	Asstt. Director
3	Sericulture	Goalpara informed the house that under the	Goalpara instructed the	of Sericulture,
		SOPD scheme-"Establishment of Sericulture Model Village" (Eri) in the village Pachim	Asstt. Director of	Goalpara
		Dairong under Krishnai Dev. Block- list of 93	Sericulture, Goalpara to	_
		Nos. beneficiaries appproved in out of 173 nos beneficiaries for first year target by	submit update report in	
		Directorate of Agriculture. Two nos	next DDC meeting.	
		awarness camp & 6 days training		
		programme already organised on latest technology to stake holders under the		
		Model village as per scheduleed by		
		Directorate of Assam.		
		The Asstt. Director of Sericulture informed sectorwise production for the year		
		2022-2023 and also informed about raw silk		
		production under private sector.		
				Bishal - Fish -
4	Fishery	1. The DFDO, Goalpara	1. The DFDO, Goalpara will	District Fishery
	ALCOHOLOGICA (*)	submitted progress report on	take necessary steps for	Development
		export and import as , for the	handing over the Hygenic	Officer,
		year, 2022-2023, Export-399.42	Fish Market , Goalpara.	Goalpara.
		(MT), Import (318.45) MT.		
1	1		-	
		a TI DEDO CONTRA		1
		2. The DFDO, Goalpara	2 The DEDO Goalnara will	
		submitted progress report on	2. The DFDO, Goalpara will	
		submitted progress report on Fish & Seed Production as, For	prepare a separate SOP for	
		submitted progress report on Fish & Seed Production as, For the year 2022-2023- Fish	prepare a separate SOP for the Hygenic Fish Market at	
		submitted progress report on Fish & Seed Production as, For the year 2022-2023- Fish production.4974.56 MT. Spawn-	prepare a separate SOP for the Hygenic Fish Market at	
		submitted progress report on Fish & Seed Production as, For the year 2022-2023- Fish	prepare a separate SOP for the Hygenic Fish Market at Goalpara.	

		3. The DFDO, Goalpara		
	:	submitted prgress report of		
		PMMSY till November, 2022 for		
	-	the year 2020-21, Govt. shared		
		received-Rs. 153.49, Govt. share		
	- 1	released-Rs. 138.39410 Lakh, UC		
		submitted- Rs. 68.5		
		4. Activities under Apart AWP,		
		2022-23: i). Polyculture		
		Demonstration-Water area-4.6		
		(Ha), No. of beneficiaries-16,		
- 1		Status: 1st installment Inputs		
		Distribution is completed. ii).		
		High Yielding Fish Seed Rearing		
		Unit- Water area-3.5 (Ha),Inputs		
		distribution to be done based on		
	- 1	[1]		
		fish seed availibility during		
		Feb./March./April. iii). Beel		
		Fisheries (Balijana Development		
		Block)- Water Area -15		
		(Ha),Technical Sanctioned		
		awaited for initiation of work.		
		iv). Fresh Water Prawn with		
		Carps: Water Area- 10.0 (Ha),		
		Inputs distribution completed.		
		5. Present Status report of Apat		
		Project for the year, 2021-22:		
		a. Under the activity for Beel		
1		Fisheries Demonstration, 2021-	3	
1		22, the physical achievement for		
		Borjong Beel Development		
		Management Committee is 80%		
		and Gosaibari Bheri Bheri Beel		
		Development Committee is 10%.		
		200 - 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	*	
				11
	21112			1.The Executive
5	PWD (Buildings)	The Francisco Engineer PWD		Engineer, PWD
	(Bullulings)	The Executive Engineer, PWD (Buidings), Goalpara informed that		(Buildings),
		1.Construction of Model School at		Goalpara.
		Chatabari, Lakhipur for 2011-12,		2. The Addl.
		works completed.		Deputy
		2. Construction of New ITI at	The Executive Engineer, PWD	Commissioner
		Lakhipur (Nidhanpur), the	(Buildings), Goalpara will	(Rev.), Goalpara .
		contractor stopped the work,	initiate legal action against	3. The Circle
		notice served to the contractor to	the contractor.	Officer, Lakhipur
		resume the work.		Rev. Circle.
		3. Construction of Bishnu Rabha		5. The District
		Auditorium at Dudhnoi under		Social Welfare
		Untied Fund (State Specific		Officer, Goalpara.
		Scheme), 2016-17, is in progress		
		and will be completed by March,		
		2023.		

4. Construction of Residential School Kushdhuwa (MRS-13), is in take necessary steps to take progress and will be completed up the matter of construction by January, 2023.

Model The Executive Engineer, at PWD(Buildigs), Goalpara will of approach road 780 metre to the Model Residential School with the Govt.

Construction of Secretariat The Executive Engineer, PWD Building of Rabha Autonomous Council 2016-17 is in progress, submitted but payment yet not of the payment with made.

Hajong (Buildings), Goalpara will during write to the concerned bill department for early sanction signature of the Deputy Commissioner.

The work for construction of Sports Complex and Stadium at Dudhnoi under Signature Project for the year 2018-19, Package No. SP-36, is in progress and will be completed by Feb. 2023.

existing Hospitals for setting up of (Bld.) will take up the matter ICUs for treatment of COVID-19 with concerned department patients under Assam Critical Care for early sanction of the Project-2020 at Goalpara (package payment with signature of No. DIS-CON-19/10), the work the Deputy Commissioner. stopped by the contractor since last 6 months and notice served to the contractor to resume the work. Bill

submitted for Rs. 291.52 Lakh but

payment not yet made.

7. In respect of up-gradation of The Executive Engineer, PWD

8. The Executive Engineer, PWD (Buildings), Goalpara informed that the work for construction of New Model Woman College at Jaleswar is in progress and will be completed by August, 2023.

Construction of Science Centre at Goalpara (|(Bld.), Goalpara will call the GMC-11 Package No. DSC) is in progress. Contractor has been instructed Goalpara for discussion. for early completion of the work, the EE informed. The work will be completed within December,

10. The work for Construction Dudhnoi, Dudhnoi IB, of Goalpara (construction of care taker Qtr. at Dudhnoi IB), is completed.

2023.

District The Executive Engineer, PWD Nos. contractor to the Office of The the Deputy Commissioner,

Executive 11. The **PWD** (Buildings), respect that in stated of (i) establishment Bedded Paediatrics Care Unit, Goalpara to the Deputy (ii) 10 Bedded Intensive Care Commissioner, Goalpara. Unit, (iii) RT PCR Laboratory The Executive Engineer, and (iv) LMO tank with MGPS PWD (Buildings), Goalpara at District Hospital under ECRP-II, (Establishment of 10 Bedded ICU, 27 Bedded PICU, RT PCR Lab. and 12 Bedded PICU and recovery ward in Civil Hospital, Goalpara, package-ECPR-II/(10), Tender amount work completed. One working estimate including addl. Works submitted for Rs. 197.47202 Lakh to C.E. PWD (B) vide this office letter TB-280/2021-22/BLD/119. Dated 26-04-2022 but not yet approved.

Engineer, The Executive Engineer, Goalpara PWD (Buildings), Goalpara of will submit details report 32/42 on PICU at Civil Hospital, will take up the matter of early sanction of the payment with the concerned department through the Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara.

12. The Executive Engineer, **PWD** (Buildings), Goalpara informed that the work for Kasturba construction of Gandhhi Balika Vidyalaya at Jaleswar HS School Campus is in progress and will be completed by February, 2023.

13.The Executive **PWD** (Buildings), informed that the work for will submit estiame for construction of Building of Inspector of School District Jail, Goalpara GDC, Goalpara at Bhalukdubi, passing through Goalpara is in progress and PWD/Magistrate Colony ground floor handed over on 26-10-2022 and the remaining work will be completed by February, 2023.

14. The Executive Engineer, PWD (Buildings), Goalpara informed that the work for construction of Sub-Centre at Khalsabhanga is completed.

Engineer, The Executive Engineer Goalpara PWD (Buildings), Goalpara RCC Office construction of outlet from

2. The Executive Engineer, PWD (NH), Goalpara informed that a project has been sanctioned recently on 23-03-2022 and under tendering process at office of the CE, PWD (NH works), Assam for Periodical renewal from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. A5-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the matter is under subjudice.					
project has been sanctioned recently on 23-03-2022 and under tendering process at office of the CE, PWD (NH works), Assam for Periodical renewal from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara mstructed the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Frogress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. A5-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIOA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
recently on 23-03-2022 and under tendering process at office of the CE, PWD (NH works), Assam for Periodical renewal from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara & Progress of work is going on and Goalpara West TR Divn. 8 Goalpara West TR Divn. 9 PWST, Jaleswar & Goalpara instructed the Executive Engineer, PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 10 PWST, Divn. 11 PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. 12 Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 12 SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		(1	NH), Goalpara informed that a		
under tendering process at office of the CE, PWD (NH works), Assam for Periodical renewal from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Frogress of work is going on and some of the works will be work as been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 8 Goalpara West TR Divn. Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. A5-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19)-construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
of the CE, PWD (NH works), Assam for Periodical renewal from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be Completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		200			1
Assam for Periodical renewal from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Ariport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. Completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. The West TR Divn. Some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19)-construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		lo	of the CE, PWD (NH works),		
Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km 134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		I	Assam for Periodical renewal		
134/000 (Airport Road) to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Jaleswar & Goalpara instructed the Executive Engineer, PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 7 The EE, PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara west TR Divn. to complete the works within stipulated time period. 7 The EE, PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. to complete the works within stipulated time period. 8 The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara instructed the Executive Engineer, FR Divn. to complete the works within stipulated time period. 9 The EE, PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. to complete the works within stipulated time period.		f	from Km 52/000 (Amjonga) to		
140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 8 Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. 9 ackage No. A5-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		1	Km 73/000 (Dhupdhara), Km		
141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19)- construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			134/000 (Airport Road) to Km		
146.227 on NH 17 under ARP for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			140/000, Km 141.325 to Km		
for the year 2021-22 in the State of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km		
of Assam in EPC mode. The work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. 1. PMGSY(2017-18) -Regular Progress of work is going on and some of the works will be completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			146.227 on NH 17 under ARP		
work has been alloted to the contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			for the year 2021-22 in the State		
contractor. The work will start soon after necessary formalities. 7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			of Assam in EPC mode. The	_	
7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			work has been alloted to the		
7 PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			contractor. The work will start		
Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			soon after necessary formalities.		
Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			4		
Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
Goalpara West TR Divn. West TR Divn. March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the	7	PWRD,			
West TR Divn. Completed within target date of March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		Jaleswar &	[T. 1 Y M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	I	
March, 2023. Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		Goalpara	some of the works will be	[4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4]	100
Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13- Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the		West TR Divn.	completed within target date of		TR Divn.
Ghugudoba to Gaurnagar Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the				189	
Chatamari (Tikrikilla Road) New technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			Package No. AS-07-428, NRL 13-		
technology failed. Matter has been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the				time period.	
been brought to the notice of Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
Chief Engineer. Accordingly suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
suggestions seeking from NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
NRRIDA, New Delhi. 2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the				a1	
2. SOPD-G(2018-19) - construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			00		1
construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			NRRIDA, New Delhi.	*	
construction of STP Bridge No. 1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			2 SOPD-G(2018-19) -	1	
1/1 on Rakhaldubi Anchalik Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
Bazar to Rakhaldubi Char including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
including approach under SOPD for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					2
for 2018-19: Original work cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
cancelled due to slow progress. Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
Balance work estimate is sanctioned but the original contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the					
contarctor has gone to the Hon'ble High Court and the			sanctioned but the original		
			contarctor has gone to the		
matter is under subjudice.					
			matter is under subjudice.		
3. SOPD-G(2020-21)- Progress of			3 SOPD-G/ 2020-211- Progress of	of	
work is going on and will be				507	
completed within target date of					
March., 2023.					
4.RIDF-XXIV(2018-19)-Progress			4.RIDF-XXIV(2018-19)-Progress		
of work is going on and will be			of work is going on and will be		
completed within target date of				f	
March., 2023.			March., 2023.		

PHE 9

The EE, PHE, Goalpara 1. The Completed scheme informed the house that under the of JJM will be verified by Retrofitting Schemes under JJM, the committee constituted FHTC sanctioned 47256 Nos., by the Offices of line FHTC provided 47256 Nos., departments and to submit Water Users Committee formed report to the Deputy 265 Nos. MoU signed with Commissioner, Goalpara. GPWSC-264 Nos. He also added 2. Report on formation of that under the new schemes Water Users Committee JJM, FHTC provided will be submitted to the under 73890

Deputy Commissioner,

1. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Goalpara.

2. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Goalpara. Goalpara informed that progress of JJM scheme implemented in Schools and AWCs as- Total AA schools-1650 Received-1338, order Work issued- 1337, work completed-1337 and Total No. of AWCs-1943, AA Received-1420, Work Work order issued-1418, completed-1418.

3. The Executive Engineer, PHE, informed Goalpara Individual Household Latrines (IHHLs) under old SBM (G), Goalpara has been completed but under new HH IHHL (Phase-2), total Target 8126 and progress as per IMIS is 4544, Balance-3582, Progress-55.91%.

4. Under the SLWM activities, 30 Nos. MCF completed & 50 Nos. Soak Pit completed. He also added that for PWMU, site done in selection has been Krishnai Block and Balijana Block and construction ongoing. He again informed that for GOBARDHAN Project, DPR has been confirmed and work will be started soon.

Water Resource

The Executive Engineer, WR 1. The Executive Engineer, Division, Goalpara informed that-WR Division Goalpara will a.Anti-erosion measures protect the Baniapara and its ongoing works for timely adjoining areas from the erosion completion of the works river Brahmaputra under with better quality. SOPD-FDR for the year 2021-22. 2. The Executive Engineer, work in progress and target date Water Resources, Goalpara of completion is 31-03-2023.

- to supervise and monitor the will submit completion
- WR Division will take for necessary precautionary B/dyke from measures throughout the at district to protect erosion

certifictae in next DDC meeting. 3. The Executive Engineer,

Immediate measures restoration of Kharmuza Nichinpur Poitary area from flood damage of river Brahmaputra of river Brahmaputra under during forthcoming rainy SDRF for the year 2021-22.- season. work in progress and target date of completion is 31-03-2023.

c. Protection of L/B of river Jinjiram opposite Shiv Mandir at Lakhipur under SOPD-FDR for the year 2021-22: work order issued on 04-07-2022 and work in progress and target date of completion is 31-03-2023.

d.Protection of Durga Mandir from the erosion of river Gara at Lakhipur Town under SOPD-FDR for the year 2021-22: work in progress and target date of completion is 31-3-2023.

measures Immediate restoration of Balbala marginal bund at different reaches in between Ch.400m and Ch.1500m along L/B of river Jinari under SDRF for the year 2021-22, work in progress and target date of completion 30-04-2023.

1. The Executive Engineer, WR Divn. Goalpara.

$\overline{}$		f. Immediate measures for		
		restoration of Balbala marginal		
		bund at different reaches in		
		between Ch.250m and Ch.450m		
		along L/B of river Jinari under		
1		SDRF for the year 2021-22, is in		
		progress and will be completed		
		on 30-04-2023.		
		g. A/E measures of river		
		Brahmaputra at Superivita area		
		under NABARD RIDF-XVIII- work in progress and target date		
		of completion is 15-12-2023.		
		of completion is 15 12 2020.		
	A	1. The DAO, Goalpara submitted	1 The District Agricultural	The District
11	Agriculture	status report of various scheme	Officer, Goalpara will	Agricultural
		like- PMKISAN	submit detailed report on	Officer,
		,PMFBY,PMKSY,KMS 2022-	paddy procurement for	Goalpara.
		23, RKVY, BGREI, DM, NFSM	onward submission to the	
		etc.	Divisional Manager and to	
	1		the Govt.	
	1		2. The DAO will organise MILLET cultivation	
			programme in the district	
			to enhance the number of	
			beneficiaries.	
		2. The DAO submitted area	1	
		covered under APART and	1	
		Farmers benefitted in Goalpara district: Lemon Glass slip- Area-		
		6.4 (ha), Quantity-280000 (Qlts)		
		No. of beneficiaries-16. Tulsi-		
		Medicinal & aromatic plants-		
		Area-2.8 (ha), Quantity 0.7		
		(Qlts), No. of beneficiaries-07 Vetiver-Area-20 acre, No.0		
		beneficiaries-20.		
		3.The DAO submitted the PM		
		Kisan EKYC status as: Aadha	r	
		Authenticated-21321; Tota	1	
		EKYC Done-19,867.		
		4. The DAO, Goalpara submitted	ī	
		the status of PMFBY scheme as	-	
		Season-RABI-2022, No. o		
		Farmers Registered 13366, Are	a	
		Insured 10731.41 (HA).		
		5. The Dasubmitted the padd	v l	
		procurement status (KMS 2022	-	
		23) as- Target in KMS 2022-2	3	
		(1st crop) in MT-22000),	
		procurement- 4097.44 (MT	*T1 ()	
		Percentage of Achievement	1	
		18.62% and Farmers benefited	1	
		601.		

		6. The DAO submitted the status of Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (Civil Works) as follows: a. Construction of knowledge centre with training hall at SDAO office complex Dudhnoi-progress is 90%. b. Construction of knowledge Centre with training hall at Agia-Physical progress 22%. 7. The DAO submitted report of the STW (Diesel, Solar, Pv & Electrical) under RIDF phase-II for the year 2022-23- Pump set delivered to the farmers-STW (Diesel)-697. STW (Solar PV)-328, STW (Electrical)-Nil.		
12	Education		GDC, Goalpara will take necessary steps for immediate complettion of the works under MSDP and RIDF scheme.	The Inspector of Schools, Goalpara.
13	A.H & Veterinary	1. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara informed that under National Livestock Mission:		

a. Goattery Development by 10 cluster each cluster consist of 10 beneficiaries- 100 Nos. female and 10 Nos. male goat distribution is completed.
b. Farmers Training under

Sub_Component Training & Capacity Building- 30 Nos. of farmers total 300 Nos. in 10 Nos. of batches training on scientific rearing of goatery, poultry & piggery.

2. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara submitted status report on National Animal Disease Control Programme (NADCP), where he stated that the number of vaccination utilised - FMD-225570 and BRUCELLA-11990.

3. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara submitted status for Treatment & Vaccination of Livestock & Poultry in the district.

4. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara informed the production status during February-2023 as: Egg- 6.43 Lakh Nos., Milk- 6.47 Lakh Ltr. And Meat- 6.40 Ton.

5. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara informed that under Assam Agri Business & Rural Transformation project:

a. Cluster Meeting on Dewarming- Fund allocated 0.96 Lac, Physical progress- 12 Nos. of meetings will be done in 4 clusters.

 b. 3 days field level pork retailers training- Fund allocated Rs. 0.50
 Lac, 15 Nos. pork retailers training is completed.

The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara instructed the Dist. A.H & Vety. Officer, Goalpara to take necessary steps for fodder arrangment and stock to meet the demand during forthcoming flood season.

The Dist. A.H & Vety. Officer, Goalpara

14 Social Welfare

Under the Supplementary 1. The District Social Nutrition received Rs. 651182/- through will submit progress report PFMS fund received for cost of in next DDC meeting. FCI, GPSS and Fair Price Shops 2. The DSWO, Goalpara for 4th Quarter of F.Y.2022-23, will emphasise on adoption fund utilized Rs. 245751/-.

Programme (SNP): Welfare Officer, Goalpara of SAM children.

1. The District Social Welfare Officer, Goalpara.

- 2. Under the PMMVY scheme 32388 Nos. beneficiaries enrolled as on 09.03.2023 as per portal. Rs.136272,000.00 fund tranferred beneficiaries to account through DBT system by the Govt. of India as on 09.03.2023 as per portal.
- 3. Under the POSHAN Abhiyan, received Rs. 73,67,750/- and fund utilized Rs. 2488000/-
- 4. Nasha Mukt Bharat Abhiyan, received Rs. 10,00,000/-, fund utilized for Rs. 5,10,000/-
- Under the Deen Dayal Divyangjan Pension Achoni, total beneficiaries 6587 Nos. benefitted upto January, 2023 .Fund transferred directly from Welfare, Directorate, Social Assam.
- 6. One Stop Centre, received under Management Head Rs. 56,92,575/-, fund utilized-Rs.50,34,523/- and it is ongoing process.

1_				
	P & RD	Financial Year 2022-23: 2. The CEO, Zila Parishad Goalpara submitted physica progress report of Job Card for the Financial Year 2022-23: 3. The CEO, Zila Parishad Goalpara submitted progress report on Amrit Sarovar Scheme. 4. The CEO, Zila Parishad Goalpara submitted progress report on PMAY-G comulative (2016-17): 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21)/ old PWL. 5. The CEO, Zila Parishad.	steps for urpad beel cleaning and channel cutting to join Urpad beel with Jinjiram rivel 2. Implementation of Amrit Sarovar Scheme near Urpad Beel back to the Agia College, the entire project to be done with most technical design in consultation with the PWRD department. Proper drainage system to be constructed. 3. Amrit Sarovar at Pub Goalpara College to be constructed in such a way that	
16	Irrigation (Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Divn.)	Goalpara East Division informed that the progress of renovation of Deosila FIS under SOPD for the year 2019-20 is 85%. Partially Operative as Afflux Bund as well as canal system have been badly affected by flash flood during last several years and proposed for revival of lost potential under SOPD 2019-20. On successful completion of improvement work under SOPD 2019-20, lost potential will be revive.	the contractor showing slow progress of works under SOPD scheme to the office of the Deputy Commissioner to discuss on the issue. 2. To expedite the works	Engineer, Irrigation (Dudhnoi- Goalpara East Divn. & Jaleswar- Goalpara West Divn.)
		2. Physical progress for installation of Tube Well scheme under PMKSY-HKKP access to ground water under 36 Dudhnoi (ST) LAC for the year 2022-23(150 points=38 Nos. Solar + 112 electrically operated.), The proposal is accepted for execution under phase-IV of the programme. 3. Physical progress for installation of Tube Well scheme under PMKSY-HKKP access to ground water under 37 Goalpara East LAC for the year 2022-23(90 points=23 Nos. Solar + 67 electrically operated.), The proposal is accepted for execution under phase-IV of the programme.	irriagation water supply to be submitted. 4. Multi cropping demonstration to be initiated by Agri Irrigation department.	

/				
WF -		4. Physical progress for		
	1	installation of Tube Well scheme under PMKSY-HKKP access to		
		ground water under 36 Dudhnoi		
		LAC for the year 2022-23(42		1
		points=11 Nos. Solar + 31		
		electrically operated.), The		
		proposal is accepted for		
		execution under phase-III of the		
		programme.		
17	Irrigation	1. The Executive Engineer,		
	(Jaleswa &	Goalpara West- Jaleswar		
	Goalpara West Divn.)	Division, Irrigation, Goalpara informed about the ongoing		
	west bivii.,	works under RIDF-XXVI (
		NABARD) . The Executive		
		Engineer stated that under		
		Revival of Dharsi Flow Irrigation		
		Scheme under RIDF-XXVI		
		(NABARD) for the year 2020-21.		
		- The Franciscon		
		2. The Executive Engineer, Goalpara West- Jaleswar		
	1	Division, Irrigation, Goalpara		
	1	informed the on-going works		
		under SDRF for the year 2021-		
		22.		
		The EE submitted the list of		
		proposal accepted under SOPD		
		(G) for the year 2022-23.		
	270	The DTO, Goalpara informed	THE DIO WIII TENE	The DTO,
18	DTO	that total target for the revenue	necessary steps for	Goalpara.
		collection for the year 2022-23 is	collection of revenue as	
		25 Crores and the percentage of	per target.	
		Revenue collection for the year 2022-23 is 84.07%. The DTO,		
		Goalpara informed that he will		
		try his label best to fulfill the		
		target of revenue collection for		
		the year 2022-23.		The Constal
10	DI & CC	1. The General Manager, District	The General Manager, DI	The General Manager, DICC,
19	Diace	1 C Centre	N (C. Goalpara IIII	
		Goalpara stated about the status	submit detailed report of an	
		report of the schemes PMEGP,	thereunder, if any.	
		PMFME, NEIDS/2017.		
	The state of the s		1	

1) Til G		
			2. The General Manager, District Industries and Commerce Centre, Goalpara informed that under the UDYAM Registration scheme: Total Registration unit=4804 Nos., Micro- 4945 Nos., Small: 59 Nos., Medium: 3 Nos., Udyam Regn. for February, 2023: 893 Nos.		
20	D	RCS	societies in the district-328, No.	Operative Societies, Goalpara will ensure proper	Deputy Registrar, Co- Operative Societies.
2	21	Soil Conservation	1.The Divisional Officer, South Bank S.C. Division, Guwahati-05 submitted progress report as:	The Divisional Officer, South Bank Soil Conservation Division, Guwahati will submit detailed stattus report of all scheme under his department in next DDC meeting.	The Divisional Officer, South Bank Soil Conservation Division, Guwahati.
	54		i. RCC Water Harvesting Project at Pakhritol, physical progress is 94% ii. RCC Water Harvesting Project at Hatidubi, progress is 100%.		-
			iii.Nagighat Water Harvesting cum Distribution Project under RIDF-XXV-progress is 47%. iv. Marki Water Harvesting cur Distribution Projest at Chekowa Pt-I- progress is 50%.	r n ri	
			Distribution Project Deodhuturi- progress is 10%.	at	

/				3
		vi. Excavation of Farm pond at Khutabari- progress 90%.		
		vii. Construction of RCC check dams at Khaldang Asioka Dam- progress 90%.		
		vii. Construction of RCC check dams at Khaldang Asioka Dam- progress 90%.		1
		viii.Construction of RCC Check dam at Belbari (near Sosan) progress 55%.		
		ix. Excavation of Farm pond at Senimari Pt-III- progress is 60%.		
		x. Excavation of Farm pond at Khamari- progress-40%.		
).		xi. Farm ponds at Manjuli Hills- 80%. xii. Farm ponds at Pub-Jira-		
		progress-76%. xiii. Construction of RCC Check dams at Kali Mandir Nala Dong-		
22	APDCL	progress-100%. The AGM, APDCL, Goalpara raised the point for detection of ROW of the road from Bhalukdubi to Nayapara in view of constructuion of 33/11 KB	Balijana Rev. Circle, PWD(NH), APDCL, Goalpara regarding	AGM, APDCL, Goalpara.
		Nayapara Sub-Station.	detection of ROW. 2. The AGM, APDCL, Goalpara will ensure to conduct a survey throughout the district for	
			repairing and replacement of old damaged and slanting electrical poles and wires to avoid any untoard incident due to electrical disturbance.	

> Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara.

Memo No. GDG-52/2022/

-A

Dated- 22/03/23

Copy to:

All concerned for information and necessary action.

X

Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara.

✓